

Queensland

Nature Conservation Act 1992

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000

Reprinted as in force on 31 March 2006

Reprint No. 2H

This reprint is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel Warning—This reprint is not an authorised copy

Information about this reprint

This regulation is reprinted as at 31 March 2006. The reprint shows the law as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before that day (Reprints Act 1992 s 5(c)).

The reprint includes a reference to the law by which each amendment was made—see list of legislation and list of annotations in endnotes. Also see list of legislation for any uncommenced amendments.

This page is specific to this reprint. See previous reprints for information about earlier changes made under the Reprints Act 1992. A table of reprints is included in the endnotes.

Also see endnotes for information about—

- when provisions commenced
- editorial changes made in earlier reprints.

Dates shown on reprints

Reprints dated at last amendment All reprints produced on or after 1 July 2002, hard copy and electronic, are dated as at the last date of amendment. Previously reprints were dated as at the date of publication. If a hard copy reprint is dated earlier than an electronic version published before 1 July 2002, it means the legislation was not further amended and the reprint date is the commencement of the last amendment.

If the date of a hard copy reprint is the same as the date shown for an electronic version previously published, it merely means that the electronic version was published before the hard copy version. Also, any revised edition of the previously published electronic version will have the same date as that version.

Replacement reprint date If the date of a hard copy reprint is the same as the date shown on another hard copy reprint it means that one is the replacement of the other.



Queensland

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000

Contents

		Page
1	Short title	3
2	Dedication of forest reserves	3
3	Inspection of forest reserve plans	3
Schedule	Forest reserves	4
Endnotes		
1	Index to endnotes	19
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	19
3	Key	19
4	Table of reprints	20
5	List of legislation	20
6	List of annotations	22

[as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before 31 March 2006]

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Nature Conservation* (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000.

2 Dedication of forest reserves

- (1) Each area of State forest, timber reserve or Land Act reserve described in the schedule is dedicated as a forest reserve.
- (2) Each forest reserve is given the name stated opposite its description in the schedule.

3 Inspection of forest reserve plans

The plans mentioned in the schedule are available for inspection by members of the public during office hours on business days at—

- (a) the department's head office;1 and
- (b) each regional office of the department in whose area the forest reserve is situated.

¹ The department's head office is at 160 Ann Street, Brisbane.

Schedule Forest reserves

section 2

Name	Description
Abergowrie Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 8 on AP13771 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 24.8ha
Alcock Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 5 on AP14613 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 5ha
Alford Forest Reserve	Lot 786 on AP6205 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 126ha
Amamoor Forest Reserve	Lot 435 on AP6206 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 38ha
Austinville Forest Reserve 1	Lot 344 on AP6207 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 195ha
Austinville Forest Reserve 2	Lot 499 on AP6208 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 254ha
Austinville Forest Reserve 3	Lot 498 on AP6209 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 112ha
Bania Forest Reserve	Lot 54 on AP6212 situated in the County of Yarrol, containing an area of about 31033ha
Beerburrum Forest Reserve 1	Lot 589 on AP6213 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 1665ha

Name	Description
Beerburrum Forest Reserve 2	Lot 611 on AP6214 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 66ha
Beerwah Forest Reserve	Lot 561 on AP6215 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 843ha
Bellthorpe Forest Reserve 1	Lot 177 on AP9989 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 307.5ha
Bellthorpe Forest Reserve 2	Lot 832 on AP6217 situated in the counties of Canning and Lennox, containing an area of about 7345ha
Beninbi Forest Reserve	Lot 215 on AP6219 situated in the County of Mackenzie, containing an area of about 2570ha
Blackdown Tableland Forest Reserve	Lot 175 on AP9998 situated in the County of Wooroona, containing an area of about 70ha
Boompa Forest Reserve 3	Lot 376 on AP6224 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1608ha
Bulburin Forest Reserve	Lot 391 on AP6225 situated in the counties of Clinton, Flinders and Yarrol, containing an area of about 25270ha
Bunyaville Forest Reserve	Lot 69 on AP10005 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 630ha
Burnett Creek Forest Reserve	Lot 735 on AP6227 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 2775ha

Name	Description
Canungra Forest Reserve	Lot 729 on AP6229 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 31ha
Cardwell Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13769 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 45ha
Clagiraba Forest Reserve	Lot 740 on AP6231 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 113ha
Clear Mountain Forest Reserve 1	Lot 1662 on AP6232 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 210ha
Clear Mountain Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1663 on AP6233 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 321ha
Conondale Forest Reserve 1	Lot 788 on AP6234 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 3781ha
Conondale Forest Reserve 2	Lot 792 on AP6235 situated in the counties of Canning and Lennox, containing an area of about 13251ha
Cooyar Forest Reserve	Lot 510 on AP6236 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 1260ha
Cordalba Forest Reserve	Lot 832 on AP6237 situated in the County of Cook, containing an area of about 2476ha
Curtain Fig Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14610 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 0.1ha

Name	Description
D'Aguilar Forest Reserve	Lot 809 on AP6239 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 13970ha
Daisy Hill Forest Reserve	Lot 215 on AP6240 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 432ha
Danbulla Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 7 on AP13770 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 17ha
Dan Dan Forest Reserve	Lot 53 on AP10000 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 1645ha
Dawes Forest Reserve 1	Lot 506 on AP6242 situated in the counties of Clinton, Rawbelle and Yarrol, containing an area of about 1267ha
Dawes Forest Reserve 2	Lot 353 on AP9999 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 2980ha
Deer Reserve Forest Reserve	Lot 637 on AP6244 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 3228ha
Degalgil Forest Reserve	Lot 121 on AP10002 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 5ha
Dinden Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13772 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 49ha
Elgin Forest Reserve	Lot 673 on AP6341 situated in the counties of Canning and Cavendish, containing an area of about 1218ha

Name	Description
Emu Vale Forest Reserve	Lot 401 on AP9994 situated in the County of Merivale, containing an area of about 3155ha
Enoggera Forest Reserve	Lot 309 on AP6247 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 3736ha
Esk Forest Reserve	Lot 531 on AP13758 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 377ha
Eurimbula Forest Reserve 1	Lot 77 on AP6249 situated in the County of Flinders, containing an area of about 1989ha
Eurimbula Forest Reserve 2	Lot 102 on AP6250 situated in the County of Flinders, containing an area of about 5455ha
Eurimbula Forest Reserve 3	Lot 166 on AP6251 situated in the County of Flinders, containing an area of about 2228ha
Gadgarra Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14609 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 7900ha
Gambubal Forest Reserve	Lot 661 on AP6252 situated in the County of Merivale, containing an area of about 2412ha
Gatton Forest Reserve	Lot 667 on AP6253 situated in the County of Churchill, containing an area of about 426ha
Geham Forest Reserve	Lot 1142 on AP6254 situated in the County of Aubigny, containing an area of about 22ha

Name	Description
Gigoomgan Forest Reserve	Lot 521 on AP6255, situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1321ha
Gilbert Forest Reserve	Lot 501 on AP6256 situated in the County of Merivale, containing an area of about 753ha
Gillies Highway Forest Reserve	Lot 475 on AP6352 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 432ha
Glastonbury Forest Reserve	Lot 124 on AP6257 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 587ha
Glenbar Forest Reserve	Lot 50 on AP6258 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 2028ha
Goomboorian Forest Reserve	Lot 627 on AP6259 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 1448ha
Goomburra Forest Reserve	Lot 750 on AP6260 situated in the counties of Churchill and Merivale, containing an area of about 3499ha
Grongah Forest Reserve	Lot 67 on AP6261 situated in the County of Mackenzie, containing an area of about 9122ha
Gympie Forest Reserve	Lot 502 on AP6263, other than the parts within the areas shown and described on AP6531 as area to be opened as road, situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 1768ha

Name	Description
Hampton Forest Reserve	Lot 697 on AP6264 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 4ha
Herberton Range Forest Reserve	Lot 194 on AP6354 situated in the counties of Cardwell and Nares, containing an area of about 7707ha
Imbil Forest Reserve 1	Lot 135 on AP6265 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 2752ha
Imbil Forest Reserve 2	Lot 256 on AP6266 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 186ha
Japoon Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13766 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 3.5ha
Jimna Forest Reserve	Lot 207 on AP6267 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 344ha
Kandanga Forest Reserve	Lot 546 on AP6268 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 6580ha
Kenilworth Forest Reserve	Lot 274 on AP6269 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 6638ha
Kilkivan Forest Reserve	Lot 26 on AP6270 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1764ha
King Forest Reserve	Lot 575 on AP6271 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1168ha

Koombooloomba Forest Reserve Lot 605 on AP6377 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 29281ha Kroombit Tops Forest Reserve Lot 316 on AP10001 situated in the counties of Pelham, Raglan and Rawbelle, containing an area of about 34411ha Kuranda Forest Reserve Lots 1 to 3 on AP13757, and lot A on plan DA811477 and lot B on plan NR811478 to the extent lots A and B are located within the land shown as lot 1229 on AP6357, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 56.5ha Littabella Forest Reserve Lot 898 on AP6273 situated in the counties of Bowen, Cook and Flinders, containing an area of about 8860ha Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve Lot 675 on AP6359 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 10942ha Lockyer Forest Reserve Lot 616 on AP6274 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 369ha	Name	Description
counties of Pelham, Raglan and Rawbelle, containing an area of about 34411ha Kuranda Forest Reserve Lots 1 to 3 on AP13757, and lot A on plan DA811477 and lot B on plan NR811478 to the extent lots A and B are located within the land shown as lot 1229 on AP6357, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 56.5ha Littabella Forest Reserve Lot 898 on AP6273 situated in the counties of Bowen, Cook and Flinders, containing an area of about 8860ha Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve Lot 675 on AP6359 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 10942ha Lockyer Forest Reserve Lot 616 on AP6274 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Koombooloomba Forest Reserve	County of Cardwell, containing an area
plan DA811477 and lot B on plan NR811478 to the extent lots A and B are located within the land shown as lot 1229 on AP6357, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 56.5ha Littabella Forest Reserve Lot 898 on AP6273 situated in the counties of Bowen, Cook and Flinders, containing an area of about 8860ha Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve Lot 675 on AP6359 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 10942ha Lockyer Forest Reserve Lot 616 on AP6274 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Kroombit Tops Forest Reserve	counties of Pelham, Raglan and Rawbelle, containing an area of about
counties of Bowen, Cook and Flinders, containing an area of about 8860ha Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve Lot 675 on AP6359 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 10942ha Lockyer Forest Reserve Lot 616 on AP6274 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Kuranda Forest Reserve	plan DA811477 and lot B on plan NR811478 to the extent lots A and B are located within the land shown as lot 1229 on AP6357, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about
County of Nares, containing an area of about 10942ha Lockyer Forest Reserve Lot 616 on AP6274 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Littabella Forest Reserve	counties of Bowen, Cook and Flinders,
County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 8958ha Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve Lot 933 on AP6360 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve	County of Nares, containing an area of
Reserve County of Nares, containing an area of about 5935ha Maleny Forest Reserve 1 Lot 311 on AP6275 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of	Lockyer Forest Reserve	County of Cavendish, containing an area
County of Canning, containing an area of		County of Nares, containing an area of
	Maleny Forest Reserve 1	County of Canning, containing an area of

Name	Description
Maleny Forest Reserve 2	Lot 728 on AP6276 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 462ha
Maleny Forest Reserve 3	Lot 783 on AP6277 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 1295ha
Mapleton Forest Reserve	Lot 1239 on AP6278 situated in the counties of Canning and March, containing an area of about 10144ha
Marodian Forest Reserve	Lot 632 on AP6279 situated in the counties of Lennox and Mackenzie, containing an area of about 8771ha
Maroochy Forest Reserve 1	Lot 351 on AP6280 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 270ha
Maroochy Forest Reserve 2	Lot 368 on AP6281 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 363ha
Maroochy Forest Reserve 3	Lot 689 on AP6282 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 222ha
Maxwelton Forest Reserve	Lot 680 on AP6283 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 1390ha
Meunga Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13768 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 22ha
Miva Forest Reserve	Lot 301 on AP6284 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 942ha

Name	Description
Moggill Forest Reserve	Lot 494 on AP6285 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 488ha
Mooloolah Forest Reserve	Lot 291 on AP6286 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 333ha
Mount Binga Forest Reserve	Lot 258 on AP9988 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 1068ha
Mount Fisher Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP13774 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5.4ha
Mount Lewis Forest Reserve	Lot 143 on AP6365 situated in the County of Dagmar, containing an area of about 21287ha
Mount Mee Forest Reserve	Lot 893 on AP6290 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 9688ha
Mount Spurgeon Forest Reserve	Lot 140 on AP6368 situated in the County of Dagmar, containing an area of about 1194ha
Mt Glorious Forest Reserve	Lot 1355 on AP9203 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 8442ha
Mt Mathieson Forest Reserve	Lot 961 on AP6289 situated in the County of Churchill, containing an area of about 125ha
Mt Perry Forest Reserve	Lot 157 on AP6291 situated in the County of Bowen, containing an area of about 470ha

Name	Description
Nerang Forest Reserve	Lot 571 on AP6293 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 1658ha
Neumgna Forest Reserve	Lot 151 on AP6294 situated in the County of Fitzroy, containing an area of about 6531ha
Noosa Forest Reserve 1	Lot 989 on AP6295 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 60ha
Nour Nour Forest Reserve	Lot 57 on AP14617 situated in the County of Yarrol, containing an area of about 5054ha
Numinbah Forest Reserve	Lot 702 on AP6298 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 2184ha
Oakview Forest Reserve	Lot 220 on AP6299 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 3490ha
Palen Forest Reserve 1	Lot 200 on AP6300 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 475ha
Palen Forest Reserve 2	Lot 359 on AP6301 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 237ha
Palen Forest Reserve 3	Lot 745 on AP6302 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 816ha
Palmerston Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14607 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 0.4ha

Name	Description
Parklands Forest Reserve	Lot 249 on AP6303 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 655ha
Perseverence Creek Forest Reserve	Lot 665 on AP6304 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 782ha
Pidna Forest Reserve	Lot 379 on AP6305 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 160ha
Polmaily Forest Reserve 2	Lot 645 on AP6307 situated in the counties of Clinton and Flinders, containing an area of about 7392ha
Ravensbourne Forest Reserve	Lot 575 on AP6308 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 246ha
Riflemead Forest Reserve 1	Lot 65 on AP6372 situated in the County of Dagmar, containing an area of about 627ha
Riflemead Forest Reserve 2	Lot 66 on AP6373 situated in the County of Dagmar, containing an area of about 1043ha
Rollingstone Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14614 situated in the County of Wilkie Gray, containing an area of 22.67ha
Samford Forest Reserve	Lot 1376 on AP6309 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 624ha
Samsonvale Forest Reserve	Lot 2680 on AP6310 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 271ha

Name	Description
Spicers Gap Forest Reserve	Lot 327 on AP6311 situated in the County of Merivale, containing an area of about 646ha
Springbrook Forest Reserve	Lot 790 on AP6312 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 91ha
Tamborine Forest Reserve	Lot 326 on AP6313 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 591ha
Tam O'Shanter Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP13775 situated in the counties of Cardwell and Nares, containing an area of about 2ha
Teebar Forest Reserve 1	Lot 465 on AP6315 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1698ha
Teebar Forest Reserve 2	Lot 648 on AP6316 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 804ha
Teviot Forest Reserve	Lot 283 on AP6317 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 638ha
Tewantin Forest Reserve 1	Lot 959 on AP6319 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 1885ha
Tewantin Forest Reserve 3	Lot 1271 on AP6320 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 67ha
Toolara Forest Reserve	Lot 1004 on AP6321 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 773ha

Name	Description
Trinity Forest Reserve	Lot 785 on AP6375, other than lot 11 on SP146414, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 2244ha
Tuchekoi Forest Reserve	Lot 963 on AP6322 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 384ha
Tully Falls Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14608 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 2ha
Walli Forest Reserve	Lot 736 on AP6323 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 1419ha
Warro Forest Reserve	Lot 424 on AP13756 situated in the counties of Bowen and Flinders, containing an area of about 6032ha
White Mountain Forest Reserve	Lot 564 on AP6325 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 2121ha
Wickham Forest Reserve	Lot 766 on AP6326 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 145ha
Womalah Forest Reserve	Lot 451 on AP6328 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 193ha
Wonbah Forest Reserve	Lot 381 on AP6329 situated in the County of Bowen, containing an area of about 2379ha

Name	Description
Wongi Forest Reserve	Lot 1294 on AP6330 situated in the counties of Cook and Lennox, containing an area of about 11030ha
Woondum Forest Reserve 1	Lot 393 on AP6332 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 4047ha
Woondum Forest Reserve 2	Lot 835 on AP6333 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 385ha
Woondum Forest Reserve 3	Lot 1683 on AP6334 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 2.5ha
Wrattens Forest Reserve	Lot 639 on AP6337 situated in the counties of Fitzroy and Lennox, containing an area of about 14819ha
Yabba Forest Reserve 1	Lot 467 on AP6338 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 1789ha
Yabba Forest Reserve 2	Lot 986 on AP6339 situated in the counties of Canning and Lennox, containing an area of about 2300ha
Yarraman Forest Reserve	Lot 289 on AP6340 situated in the County of Fitzroy, containing an area of about 31ha

Endnotes

1 Index to endnotes

		Page
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	19
3	Key	19
4	Table of reprints	20
5	List of legislation	20
6	List of annotations	22

2 Date to which amendments incorporated

This is the reprint date mentioned in the Reprints Act 1992, section 5(c). Accordingly, this reprint includes all amendments that commenced operation on or before 31 March 2006. Future amendments of the Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000 may be made in accordance with this reprint under the Reprints Act 1992, section 49.

3 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key		Explanation	Key		Explanation
AIA	=	Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	=	previously
amd	=	amended	proc	=	proclamation
amdt	=	amendment	prov	=	provision
ch	=	chapter	pt	=	part
def	=	definition	pubd	=	published
div	=	division	R[X]	=	Reprint No.[X]
exp	=	expires/expired	RA	=	Reprints Act 1992
gaz	=	gazette	reloc	=	relocated
hdg	=	heading	renum	=	renumbered
ins	=	inserted	rep	=	repealed
lap	=	lapsed	(retro)	=	retrospectively
notfd	=	notified	rv	=	revised edition
o in c	=	order in council	S	=	section
om	=	omitted	sch	=	schedule
orig	=	original	sdiv	=	subdivision
p	=	page	SIA	=	Statutory Instruments Act 1992
para	=	paragraph	SIR	=	Statutory Instruments Regulation 2002
prec	=	preceding	\mathbf{SL}	=	subordinate legislation
pres	=	present	sub	=	substituted
prev	=	previous	unnum	=	unnumbered

4 Table of reprints

Reprints are issued for both future and past effective dates. For the most up-to-date table of reprints, see the reprint with the latest effective date.

If a reprint number includes a letter of the alphabet, the reprint was released in unauthorised, electronic form only.

Reprint No.	Amendments to	Effective	Reprint date
1 1A 1B	none 2001 SL No. 39 2001 SL No. 163	10 November 2000 4 May 2001 14 September 2001	4 January 2001 11 May 2001 21 September 2001
Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1C	2002 SL No. 267	4 October 2002	
1D	2002 SL No. 372	21 December 2002	
1E	2003 SL No. 96	30 May 2003	
1F	2003 SL No. 177	8 August 2003	R1F withdrawn, see R2
2	_	8 August 2003	
2A	2004 SL No. 139	23 July 2004	
2B	2004 SL No. 190	17 September 2004	
2C	2004 SL No. 265	3 December 2004	
2D	2004 SL No. 317	17 December 2004	
2E	2005 SL No. 92	20 May 2005	
2F	2005 SL No. 290	2 December 2005	
2G	2005 SL No. 320	16 December 2005	
	2005 SL No. 330		
2H	2006 SL No. 50	31 March 2006	

5 List of legislation

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000 SL No. 282

made by the Governor in Council on 9 November 2000

notfd gaz 10 November 2000 pp 1016-17

commenced on date of notification

exp 1 September 2011 (see SIA s 54)

Note—The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

amending legislation—

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2001 SL No. 39

notfd gaz 4 May 2001 pp 69–70 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2001 SL No. 163

notfd gaz 14 September 2001 pp 139–40 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 267 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 4 October 2002 pp 423–4 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Other Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 372 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 20 December 2002 pp 1359–63 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 21 December 2002 (see s 2)

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) and Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 96 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 30 May 2003 pp 371–6 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 177 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 8 August 2003 pp 1234–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 139 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 23 July 2004 pp 929–30 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 190 pts 1-2

notfd gaz 17 September 2004 pp 249–50 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2004 SL No. 265 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 3 December 2004 pp1117–9 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2004 SL No. 317 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 17 December 2004 pp 1277–85 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2005 SL No. 92 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 20 May 2005 pp 224-6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2005 SL No. 290 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 2 December 2005 pp 1268–71 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2005 SL No. 320 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 16 December 2005 pp 1490–6 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2005 SL No. 330 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 16 December 2005 pp 1490–6 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 50 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 31 March 2006 pp 1282–5 commenced on date of notification

6 List of annotations

SCHEDULE—FOREST RESERVES

sch hdg amd 2002 SL No. 267 s 3

sch amd 2001 SL No. 39 s 3; 2001 SL No. 163 s 3; 2002 SL No. 372 s 8; 2003 SL No. 96 s 5; 2003 SL No. 177 s 7; 2004 SL No. 139 s 7; 2004 SL No. 190 s 3; 2004 SL No. 265 s 5; 2004 SL No. 317 s 8; 2005 SL No. 92 s 5; 2005 SL No. 290 s 5; 2005 SL No. 320 s 3; 2005 SL No. 330 s 4; 2006 SL No. 50 s 4

© State of Queensland 2006